
City Of Alamosa  
Request for proposal for Master Utility Plan for Sanitary Sewer Collection System 

 
Addendum #1 
 
 
Below you will find a list of submitted questions along with city’s response in BLUE 
 
 

 What is driving the schedule for the procurement? DOLA funding Cycle. Would the City 
entertain a request for a one- to two-week extension of the due date? Not at this time 

 Does the City have a preference for the GIS platform and standards that are used in the 
existing system? Arc GIS 10.5- Colorado State plane South Projection 

 Do you have flow data, from collection system monitoring, lift station operations, and 
influent to the treatment facility? Flow data for the influent into the WWTP only. We 
have run time data for each lift station. 

 Has any previous work been done, such as smoke testing or television inspections and, if 
so, are there reports of the findings? No smoke testing and very limited television 
inspections. 

 Our approach would recommend sewer modeling as part of the analysis. Has the City 
had any collection system modeling done previously? No 

 We have reviewed the City’s 2020 budget and do not see this project specifically 

budgeted, or simply missed it in our review. Has the budget been established for this 

effort and, if so, could you please indicate where this information is found? $50,000 was 

just be approved by City Council to go toward the match fund requirements. 

 Is there existing mapping of the sanitary sewer collection system that could be made 
available to the proposers? Yes (see attached) Does the City have an inventory of 
approximate sewer pipe and forcemain sizes and lengths? Included in the map (except 
forcemains) 

 Can the City provide past documents of wastewater master plans, utility plans, capital 
improvement plans, 201 Facility Plans, etc? Yes, those documents and any additional 
requested information will be provided to the selected firm. 

 Has the City conducted CCTV inspection of the sanitary sewers or any existing 
information on condition assessments of the collection system? The City has CCTV 
footage but it is limited to a small sections of town. 

 Can the City confirm there are 26 lift stations? The 2019 permit renewal application 
shows that there are 19 lift stations. Please advise on the capacity and names of the 7 
additional lift stations that the City operates and maintains that are not shown on the 
permit renewal application. You are correct!  We have total of 19 Sanitary lift station the 
additional seven are storm and not part of this project. 



 Does the City have an idea on budget for this project? We do not. We have $50,000 
identified for matching funds; it will be the responsibility of the firm to successfully 
capture additional grant funding for the remaining balance of the project. 

 Does the City have expectations for sanitary sewer modeling and capacity assessments 
to be included with the MUP? Yes, modeling will help the City plan for the following -
Predicting base and peak flows • Performing system capacity assessments and Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP) planning • Setting sizing criteria for preliminary 
engineering, pre-design, and design projects • Planning future annexations  • 
Estimations on peak build-out demands  • Managing assets (replacement, rehabilitation, 
and system optimization scenario testing)  

 Can the City provide more detail on what is expected for evaluating the existing sanitary 
sewer collection system and lift stations? See answer above with an emphasis on 
existing capacity and ability for future growth. We are we at and how much more 
growth will our downstream system allow. Is there existing data, video, inspection 
records that can be made available to the proposer to assist in the evaluation? Limited, 
but yes 

 What are the City’s expectations for the financial assessment of the sewer fund and 
assessing user rates to fund future wastewater infrastructure improvements? Do we 
need to include capital improvements for the wastewater treatment facility? No, 
Collection system only, Does the City expect to increase rates or development impact 
fees based on the results of this Sewer Utility Plan? Based on a previous rate study 
completed in 2016, we have a scheduled increases through the end of 2023 

 Does the 20 page limit include front cover, back cover, and addendum 

acknowledgement form? Yes 

 

1. The scope of work is defined as a survey of the existing system as the preliminary step in the 
MUP. Is field investigation of existing sanitary sewer collection system piping to be included in 
this proposal? Great question! We can help with identifying the condition of pipes in the older 
downstream part of town to assess and incorporate into the final MUP report. Conditions can 
be assessed using CCTV, Ultrasonic Thickness Testing, etc. Yes, where needed. 
2. Will the selected consultant be provided a GIS scheme for the data format? Specifics for GIS 
deliverables, such as attributes, projection and metadata will be discussed with the successful 
firm. 
3. Is there a regular video inspection program? No, Will the selected consultant have access to 
the video footage and infrastructure ratings for the system components?  
4. Has any of the system been previously evaluated? No 
5. Does the City have existing control points and locations to achieve the required accuracy? No 
we do not.  If so, do these points have established State Plane coordinates?  
6. Will confined space entry be required for manhole inspection, or is visual inspection from the 
surface adequate? Visual will be fine 
7. Will the City provide traffic control during the survey? No 



8. Do you require photographs showing manholes?  No, but a good resource for everyone if any 
questions were to arise later.  
 


